
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed – CA 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order Roll Call-DS.RT.JT.VS.DW 

Recess to Workshop

a) 2018 Budget 2 
b) Ordinance Review Taskforce

1. Ag Simon/Molitor, 2. Com/Bus Tippelt, 3.Shoreland Tallman, 4. Residential Schaefer.
Timeline: November 15 to Administrator, December 13 to Council

c) Waiver and Hold Harmless Agreement (Emergency Access Key Program) 5 

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

4. Approval of Agenda - CA 1 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog)

6. Approval of Bills Paid CA 9 

7. Consent Agenda (Approved with one motion) CA 

a) Resolution 2017-62 Approval of August 2017 Journal Entries 30 
b) Resolution 2017-63 Acceptance of August 2017 Donations 40 
c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of August 9, 2017 41 
d) Resolution 2017-64 New Tobacco License at Becky’s Gas & Bait 46 
e) Resolution 2017-65 Application LG220 Minnesota Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit for Mary

of the Immaculate Conception Church, November 19, 2017 49 
f) Resolution 2017-66 County Prosecution Contract 2018 and 2019 52 

8. Highway 23 Coalition:  Connie Schmoll 56 

9. Administration:

a) 2018 Budget – Resolution 2017-67, Adoption of the Preliminary 2018 Tax Levy CA 60 
b) Resolution 2017-68 Lawful Gambling LG214 and LG215 Lawful Gambling Application at

Becky’s Gas & Bait 61 
c) August Building Permits FYI 62 

10. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers CA 63 

a) Council Action

11. Mayor / Council Reports: FYI 

a) RTCB
b) Communication Task Force
c) Ordinance Review Task Force
d) RTU

12. Other

13. Future Agenda Items

14. Adjourn

1



2018 Budget  09/06/2017 2015 2016 2016 2017 2018 2015 2016 2016 2017 2018
CODE DESCRIPTION ACTUAL AMENDED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED ACTUAL APPROVED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENDITURES: REVENUE:  

 
101-41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 443,587         177,625         166,078         212,446         186,253         689,050         760,155         746,334       976,441       213,960       
101-41110 MAYOR/COUNCIL 16,800           39,660           39,864           52,411           53,963           154                -                 59                -               -               
101-41410 ELECTIONS 388                6,610             7,069             775                8,695             -                 12                  10                -               10                
101-41600 ROCK-FEST -                 7,929             8,525             200                9,298             -                 -                 7,125           -               -               
101-41800 CITY ADMINISTRATION 166,450         44,727           47,761           46,453           37,079           2,362             3,000             254              300              -               
101-41940 GENERAL GOVT BLDG/PLANT -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -               -               -               
101-42200 FIRE PROTECTION 200,252         227,436         193,902         215,936         214,468         211,816         232,796         250,352       73,600         37,700         
101-42500 CIVAL DEFENCE 4,269             10,200           6,150             25,790           8,821             -                 -                 5                  -               -               
101-42800 POLICE PROTECTION 19,823           29,220           40,113           22,020           40,889           -                 -                 10,839         -               -               
101-43100 HWYS, STREETS, & ROADS 223,795         364,706         358,465         276,991         278,622         1,916             1,500             17,794         -               50                
101-43125 SNOW REMOVAL -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -               -               
101-45120 SUMMER BALL PROGRAM -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -               -               
101-45122 PARKS & RECREATION 36,537           86,268           78,006           71,046           60,905           6,543             6,780             6,229           2,100           1,700           
101-46300 PLANNING & ZONING -                 84,650           126,709         159,173         152,732         -                 24,900           57,068         24,300         25,100         

NET TOTAL: 1,111,901      1,079,031      1,072,642      1,083,241      1,051,725      911,841         1,029,143      1,096,069    1,076,741    278,520       

 2018 Tax Levy 1,790,112      CIP Net Long/Short (773,205)      
  Street - Tandom Truck 250,000          -               
  Street - Asphalt Trailer/Roller 35,000           CIP (540,600)      
  Street - Salt Shed 75,000           Debt Service (205,807)      
221 Lake Improvement District 19,500           Street - Tractor/Loader 75,000            543,042     215 Road & Bridge (250,000)      
209-EDA 1,000             Street - 3rd Ditch Mowing 1,500              209 EDA (1,000)          

   Street - Dust Coat 8,000             2017 Levy = 1,247,070 221 LID (19,500)        
215 Road & Bridge 250,000         Parks - Tractor/Mower x 2 15,000            -               
304 City Facility 167,305         Fire - Radios 6,600  2017 Tax Levy 1,247,070    

 304 City Facility-Detached 8,228             Fire - Washer/Dryer 13,000           143.55%    -               
308 2008A Refunding 2014B 13,449           Fire - Clean Turn-out Gear 5,000    

205,807    310 2009-A/1998 Utl Rev Bond 16,825           Fire CIP Truck Fund 50,000            -               
General 773,205         Cival Defence 5,000              

1,249,512  Hwy 23 Coalition Dues 1,500             Long/Short (543,042)      
1,790,112        

2



2018 Budget  09/06/2017 2015 2016 2016 2017 2018 2015 2016 2016 2017 2018
CODE DESCRIPTION ACTUAL AMENDED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED ACTUAL APPROVED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENDITURES: REVENUE:
Total CIP 540,600 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

202-45122 Public/Park Land Dedication 20,044 - 104 - - 501 70 77 100 100 
205-45122 ROCORI TRAIL - 47,270 (9,410) 983 11,209 - - 7 - - 
209-41920 EDA 375 270,973 269,723 1,050 550 6,833 4,000 1,013 1,000 1,000 
215-43100 ROAD MAINTENANCE 11,983 326,805 113,636 296,100 6,100 386,560 334,234 307,931       263,786       298,005       
221-41000 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 14,764 14,701 23,969 14,658 19,696 15,652 14,550 21,875         14,550         19,575         

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 47,166 659,749 398,022 312,791 37,555 409,546 352,854 330,903       279,436       318,680       

DEBT SERVICE

304-47000 CITY FACILITIES 2,290,406 143,938 141,832 175,588 176,533 213,943 156,066 436,120       175,588       176,533       
305-47000 2004A GO Impr BDS-PIP 117,444 - - - - 258,102 - - - - 
308-47000 2008A REFUNDING 2014B 23,421 21,108 21,306 21,720 20,061 27,748 29,382 30,976         21,720         20,061         
309-47000 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND 427,955 55,717 78,306 493,848 492,899 121,743 279,100 94,740         260,790       260,790       
310-47000 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION 3,205 15,622 6,719 16,283 16,825 11,082 17,962 17,947         16,283         16,825         
311-47000 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY 10,218 14,152 14,854 33,632 32,164 42,517 33,120 45,800         34,000         34,000         
312-47000 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION 36,545 522,625 31,329 84,256 84,384 22,311 29,300 170,602       85,000         85,000         
601-47000 WATER FUND 1,403 4,607 1,005 4,434 4,474 - - - - - 

TOTAL DEBT SRV 2,910,597 777,769 295,351 829,761 827,340 697,446 544,930 796,185       593,381       593,209       

601-49440 WATER UTILITIES 211,439 423,343 430,342 277,294 237,570 166,275 148,432 236,014       210,141       286,741       
602-49490 SEWER 448,281 342,279 514,065 264,707 247,874 298,346 332,862 350,389       268,663       195,000       

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 659,720 765,622 944,407 542,001 485,444 464,621 481,294 586,403       478,804       481,741       

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 4,729,384 3,282,171 2,710,422 2,767,794 2,402,064 2,483,454 2,408,221 2,809,560    2,428,362    1,672,150    

3



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Scott Palmer <scottsuepalmer@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 10:43 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Cc: Judy Neu

Subject: Re: 

Attachments: LID receipt 2017.pdf; LID receipt (2) 2017.pdf; Untitled attachment 00007.txt

Marty and Judy, 

 

I am resending the receipts as a pdf.  Also, at the Lake Improvement District Annual meeting, the members voted to 

raise our LID annual budget from $14,500 to $19,500 for 2018.  While that’s a $5,000 increase, the homeowners wanted 

to make sure we had enough in our account to increase boat inspections and to hire a starry stonewort expert to inspect 

Grand Lake for additional signs of starry stonewort.  If we end up needing less money and if the State of MN covers the 

costs of some of these activities, we can lower the budget again in 2019. 

 

Scott 

 

4



5



6



7



 MINNESOTA FIRE CODE SECTION 506  

KEY BOXES  

506.1 Where required.  

Where access to or within a structure or an area is unduly difficult because of secured 

openings or where immediate access is necessary for life-saving or firefighting purposes, 

the fire code official is authorized to require a key box to be installed in an approved 

location. The key box shall be of an approved type and shall contain keys to gain 

necessary access as required by the fire code official.  

Exception: One- and two-family dwellings need not be provided with lock boxes.  

506.1.1 Locks.  
An approved lock shall be installed on gates or similar barriers when required by the fire 

code official.  

506.1.2 Key boxes for nonstandardized fire service elevator keys.  
Key boxes provided for nonstandardized fire service elevator keys shall comply with 

Section 506.1 and all of the following:  

1. The key box shall be compatible with an existing rapid entry key box system in use in 

the jurisdiction and approved by the fire code official.  

2. The front cover shall be permanently labeled with the words “Fire Department Use 

Only—Elevator Keys.”  

3. The key box shall be mounted at each elevator bank at the lobby nearest to the lowest 

level of fire department access.  

4. The key box shall be mounted 5 feet 6 inches (1676 mm) above the finished floor to 

the right side of the elevator bank.  

5. Contents of the key box are limited to fire service elevator keys. Additional elevator 

access tools, keys and information pertinent to emergency planning or elevator access 

shall be permitted when authorized by the fire code official.  

6. In buildings with two or more elevator banks, a single key box shall be permitted to be 

used when such elevator banks are separated by not more than 30 feet (9144 mm). 

Additional key boxes shall be provided for each individual elevator or elevator bank 

separated by more than 30 feet (9144 mm).  

Exception: A single key box shall be permitted to be located adjacent to a fire command 

center or the non-standard fire service elevator key shall be permitted to be secured in a 

key box used for other purposes and located in accordance with Section 506.1.  

506.2 Key box maintenance.  
The operator of the building shall immediately notify the fire code official and provide 

the new key when a lock is changed or rekeyed. The key to such lock shall be secured in 

the key box.  

 

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 1

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001169E 8/2/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001170E 8/2/2017

$579.34 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $579.34

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001171E 8/2/2017

$1,378.69 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,763.12 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,141.81

PERAPaid Chk#  001172E 8/15/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001173E 8/15/2017

$559.76 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $559.76

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001174E 8/15/2017

$1,326.95 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,707.14 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,034.09

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001175E 8/24/2017

$26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE BUILDINGE 101-41940-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

$4.00 POSTAGE SNOWE 101-43125-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$166.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE PARKE 101-45122-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001176E 8/24/2017

($187,054.16) Transfer From Investment to CheckingG 309-10400   MS Investments

$187,054.16 Transfer From Checking to InvestmentG 602-10400   MS Investments

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $0.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001177E 8/28/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001178E 8/28/2017

$531.51 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $531.51

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 2

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001179E 8/28/2017

$1,267.30 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,637.96 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,905.26

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017766 8/3/2017

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.17 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $53.17

EVAN EIGENPaid Chk#  017767 8/3/2017

$29.26 Over paid final bill 8617 White Oak RdR 602-49490-37205   Swr Sales-Lakes Area

Total   EVAN EIGEN $29.26

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  017768 8/3/2017

$550.12 Structural Firefighter gloves Medium, Large, X LargeE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 9742

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $550.12

GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/CPaid Chk#  017769 8/3/2017

$46.46 Blower Motor ACE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 5559

$40.00 Blower Motor ACE 101-41000-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5559

Total   GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $326.46

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017770 8/3/2017

$19.58 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$19.57 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $39.15

HARDRIVES INCPaid Chk#  017771 8/3/2017

$1,072.31 21.58 ton tar for Lake Rd & Pleasant RdE 101-43100-308   Road Patching

Total   HARDRIVES INC $1,072.31

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017772 8/3/2017

$137.33 3/4 Rock for around Main Lift stationE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 20866573

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $137.33

MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITYPaid Chk#  017773 8/3/2017

$24,924.00 BOND INT PMT-LAKES SWR PROJE 309-47000-611   Bond Interest

$444,000.00 BOND PMT LAKES SWRG 309-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

Total   MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY $468,924.00

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017774 8/3/2017

$75.49 Fire Dept Flash Tube replacementE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 242445

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 3

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $75.49

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017775 8/3/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017776 8/3/2017

$11.80 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$687.37 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$301.66 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$166.91 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$296.00 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$46.38 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$46.38 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$46.37 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$46.38 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$46.37 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$46.38 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$46.38 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$46.37 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$451.32 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,378.75

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  017777 8/10/2017

$575.00 firefighter boots 2E 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 33649

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $575.00

AUTO VALUE PARTS STOREPaid Chk#  017778 8/10/2017

$51.96 Recharge AC in 3 Public Work TrucksE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$17.97 Unit 3 Reverse LightE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$6.29 Radial Tire Rep KitE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

($51.96) Recharge AC in 3 Public Work TrucksE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

($17.97) Unit 3 Reverse LightE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

($6.29) Radial Tire Rep KitE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE $0.00

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017779 8/10/2017

$186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $933.03

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017780 8/10/2017

$49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017781 8/10/2017

$2,396.75 JULY WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 4

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$7,751.71 JULY WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $10,148.46

COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.Paid Chk#  017782 8/10/2017

$284.84 Weed/turf killer Commumity Park/Ballfield, Lions ParkE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 6023138-11

$284.84 Weed/turf killer Commumity Park/Ballfield, Lions ParkE 101-45120-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 6023138-11

Total   COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $569.68

CROP PRODUCTION SERVIESPaid Chk#  017783 8/10/2017

$405.99 SELECTIVE WEED KILLER FOR DITCH SPRAYINGE 101-43100-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 1712358

Total   CROP PRODUCTION SERVIES $405.99

DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, INCPaid Chk#  017784 8/10/2017

$2,500.00 2017 Pay Equity workE 101-41000-310   Other Professional Services 37

Total   DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, INC $2,500.00

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  017785 8/10/2017

$167.95 Cleaning/Decon & Alterations on PantE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 9749

$214.95 Firefighter HelmetsE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 9757

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $382.90

GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  017786 8/10/2017

$573.87 Rent Compactor Asphalt Roller for PatchingE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1159994

Total   GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUD $573.87

HARDRIVES INCPaid Chk#  017787 8/10/2017

$238.45 5.02 ton tar for Lake Rd & Pleasant RdE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 181410

Total   HARDRIVES INC $238.45

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017788 8/10/2017

$933.78 PL Lk (Well 4 & 5) Chrlorine ProductE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 76644

$933.77 PL Lk (Well 4 & 5) Chrlorine ProductE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 76644

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $1,867.55

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017789 8/10/2017

$90.00 blackhoe clean ditch Rausch Lk Rd & 88th AveE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 090

$468.00 Glacier, Sauk River, 125th, Halfman, 131st, Rausch LkE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 091

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $558.00

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  017790 8/10/2017

$1,229.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-41000-361   General Liability Ins

$212.00 Liability, bond InsuranceE 101-41110-361   General Liability Ins

$2.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-41410-361   General Liability Ins

$309.00 Fireworks LiabilityE 101-41600-361   General Liability Ins

$291.00 Liability, Bond InsuranceE 101-41800-361   General Liability Ins

$73.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-41940-361   General Liability Ins

$8,848.50 Liability, Auto, Property, Equipment. Liquor, Bond 
insurance

E 101-42200-361   General Liability Ins

$60.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-42500-361   General Liability Ins

$51.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-42800-361   General Liability Ins

$3,499.50 Liability, Auto, Property, Equipment InsuranceE 101-43100-361   General Liability Ins

$666.00 Liability, Auto InsuranceE 101-43125-361   General Liability Ins

$187.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-45120-361   General Liability Ins

$4,402.00 Liability, Auto, Property, Equipement InsuranceE 101-45122-361   General Liability Ins

12



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 5

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$3,996.00 Liability InsuranceE 101-46300-361   General Liability Ins

$2,158.00 Liability, Property, Equipment InsuranceE 601-49440-361   General Liability Ins

$3,624.00 Liability, Property, Equipment InsuranceE 602-49490-361   General Liability Ins

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $29,608.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017791 8/10/2017

$130.30 Paint & Supplies for Lift Station (National Honer Society 
volunteer to do work)

E 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 56075

$19.96 AC Refrigerant for Dump TruckE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 56075

$29.98 Paint for Pump House 2E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 56075

$39.97 pump house 2 concrete floor paintE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 56580

$29.10 Door Trim -cap strip, spray rustol,  paintE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 57412

Total   MENARDS $249.31

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017792 8/10/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017793 8/10/2017

$43.00 Data PracticeE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 272562

$451.50 Multiple Lot Split, ROW issue, Park DedicationE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 272563

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $494.50

ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOARPaid Chk#  017794 8/10/2017

$13,500.00 Rocori TraiE 205-45122-511   Trails Systems 17-44

Total   ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOAR $13,500.00

SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INCPaid Chk#  017795 8/10/2017

$16.00 Ford RelayE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 65182

Total   SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $16.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017796 8/10/2017

$23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$671.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$39.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$40.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$95.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$202.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$282.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$70.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

13



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 6

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$294.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$129.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$37.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $2,095.70

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  017797 8/10/2017

$70.88 Garbage Ahles RdE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 83756

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $70.88

VISAPaid Chk#  017798 8/10/2017

$21.16 water samplesE 601-49440-322   Postage

$64.14 Hydrant-brushes, adhesive, tubing, paint, weed sprayE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$33.33 Parts for weed sprayerE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$44.97 3 Firemans NozzleE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$140.64 Fire Dept Ink for printerE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$89.85 Pop for Chiefs meetingE 101-42200-332   Training

$248.35 Flight Site Landing Zone KitE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$42.75 Flowers for Chad KraemerE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous

$9.03 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-41800-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   VISA $738.22

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017799 8/10/2017

$22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.63 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$25.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$94.42 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$33.66 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $188.34

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017800 8/17/2017

$83.41 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $177.39

CARQUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017801 8/17/2017

$6.29 Radial Tire Rep KitE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$17.97 Unit 3 Reverse LightE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$51.96 Recharge AC in 3 Public Work TrucksE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   CARQUEST AUTO PARTS $76.22

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017802 8/17/2017

$54.30 7/18, 7/25, 8/1 Ad Fire Dept Help WanterdE 101-42200-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 35229

$75.40 6/27, 7/11, 7/18, 7/25 City Council VacancyE 101-41110-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 35229

14



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 7

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $129.70

COURI & RUPPE PLLPPaid Chk#  017803 8/17/2017

$185.00 Violation MAR-DAR OrdinanceE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees

Total   COURI & RUPPE PLLP $185.00

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017804 8/17/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017805 8/17/2017

$137.33 Rock at Lift StationE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 2734543

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $137.33

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017806 8/17/2017

$52.09 Well 2 & 3 paint, straps, rags, brushE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$273.49 Caulk & Ceiling Tile City HallE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   MENARDS $325.58

ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOCPaid Chk#  017807 8/17/2017

$20,664.00 RELIEF CONTRIBUTION approved 8/9/17 Council 
Meeting

E 101-42200-127   Municipal Contrib-Fire Pension

Total   ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $20,664.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017808 8/17/2017

$125.00 Plesant RdE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees

$1,014.38 Chapel StreetE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees

$939.25 Discussion features GIS, mappingE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $2,078.63

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017809 8/24/2017

$19.90 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$9.80 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$9.80 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$9.80 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$16.03 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$28.12 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $109.11

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017810 8/24/2017

$76.29 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$35.34 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$35.34 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.54 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.23 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$38.22 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$38.22 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$38.22 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

15



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 8

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$38.22 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$38.22 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.22 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.29 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$54.51 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $775.36

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017811 8/24/2017

$211.89 Well 2 repairE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 815172

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $211.89

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  017812 8/24/2017

$130.72 FIRE DEPT AIR FILTER UNIT 3E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 844763E

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $130.72

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017813 8/24/2017

$214.50 Rausch Lk Rd, Glacier Rd, 235th StE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 092

$214.50 Rausch Lk Rd, Glacier Rd,E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 093

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $429.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  017814 8/24/2017

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person 762964/76297

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017815 8/24/2017

$84.85 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$35.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $464.85

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017816 8/24/2017

$58.56 Well 4 & 5 chemical pump repairE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 58466

$5.34 Well 4 & 5 chemical pump repairE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 58483

Total   MENARDS $63.90

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  017817 8/24/2017

$449.00 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

16



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 9

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $449.00

MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARDPaid Chk#  017818 8/24/2017

$150.00 Recertifcation Jeremy G, Rick H, Krystal L, Brenda L, 
Travis R

E 101-42200-332   Training

Total   MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARD $150.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017819 8/24/2017

$72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-27575

$82.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-27597

$50.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A27598

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $205.28

QUALITY DRY CLEANERSPaid Chk#  017820 8/24/2017

$112.93 Gear Cleaning Abby H, Travis R, Nick FE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   QUALITY DRY CLEANERS $112.93

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017821 8/24/2017

$368.52 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$137.41 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$31.07 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$31.07 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$170.38 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $738.45

VISAPaid Chk#  017822 8/24/2017

$82.87 AED PadsE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$150.00 Firefighters Cert ExamE 101-42200-332   Training

$169.00 Replacement BatteryE 101-42200-218   Radio & Communication

$38.00 Flowers (Rockville Relief Reimb the City)E 101-42200-430   Miscellaneous

Total   VISA $439.87

WORLEY MARKETING GROUP LLCPaid Chk#  017823 8/24/2017

$409.00 Replace check valve Well 4 & 5E 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 4215Rock

Total   WORLEY MARKETING GROUP LLC $409.00

AIS CONSULTING SERVICESPaid Chk#  017824 8/31/2017

$1,600.00 Aquatic Plant Point, Starry Stonewort Delineation & MapE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services

Total   AIS CONSULTING SERVICES $1,600.00

ALL FLAGS, LLCPaid Chk#  017825 8/31/2017

$68.60 2 US Outdoor Flags for MonumentE 101-42200-223   Monument Repair/Supplies 567021

Total   ALL FLAGS, LLC $68.60

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017826 8/31/2017

$368.52 2017 Water Festival for 37 StudentsE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $368.52

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017827 8/31/2017

$105.75 Work on Chlorine Pumps Well 4 & 5E 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $105.75

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  017828 8/31/2017

$272.12 Structural Firefighter gloves small x 4E 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 9763

17



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 10

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $272.12

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017829 8/31/2017

$689.50 Buster PumpE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $689.50

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017830 8/31/2017

$624.00 BladeingE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 094

$136.00 Black Dirt Lions Park PathE 101-45122-294   Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape 094

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $760.00

JIM MEINZPaid Chk#  017831 8/31/2017

$126.70 Color copies for flyersE 221-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

Total   JIM MEINZ $126.70

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  017832 8/31/2017

$680.00 Works CompE 601-49440-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$851.00 Works CompE 602-49490-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$5,016.00 Works CompE 101-42200-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$935.00 Works CompE 101-41800-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$867.00 Works CompE 101-45122-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$30.00 Works CompE 101-41110-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$31.00 Works CompE 101-46300-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$4,947.00 Works CompE 101-43100-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $13,357.00

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017833 8/31/2017

$293.76 Back up cameraE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 242767

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $293.76

PALMER, SUSANPaid Chk#  017834 8/31/2017

$164.59 Postage/Juice & Coffee Annual MeetingE 221-41000-322   Postage

Total   PALMER, SUSAN $164.59

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017835 8/31/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017836 8/31/2017

$29.56 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$593.19 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   XCEL ENERGY $622.75

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $603,024.25

18



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:31 PM

Page 11

AUGUST 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $92,752.28

205 ROCORI TRAILS $13,500.00

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $1,891.29

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND $281,869.84

601 WATER FUND $9,029.49

602 SEWER FUND $203,981.35

$603,024.25

19



09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001169 08/02/17 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001170 08/02/17 MN REVENUE $579.34 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001171 08/02/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,378.69 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001171 08/02/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,763.12 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001172 08/15/17 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001173 08/15/17 MN REVENUE $559.76 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001174 08/15/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,326.95 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001174 08/15/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,707.14 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001177 08/28/17 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001178 08/28/17 MN REVENUE $531.51 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001179 08/28/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,267.30 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001179 08/28/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,637.96 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

017775 08/03/17 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

017779 08/10/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

017779 08/10/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

017804 08/17/17 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

017835 08/31/17 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$16,557.94DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT 101-41000-322 Postage

017766 08/03/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 101-41000-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017775 08/03/17 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017775 08/03/17 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.38 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

017784 08/10/17 DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, INC $2,500.00 2017 Pay Equity work 101-41000-310 Other Professional Services

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,229.00 Liability Insurance 101-41000-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $6.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017793 08/10/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $43.00 Data Practice 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

017798 08/10/17 VISA $9.03 Cleaning Supplies 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017798 08/10/17 VISA $42.75 Flowers for Chad Kraemer 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.23 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $84.85 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

20



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017835 08/31/17 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017835 08/31/17 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$4,615.67DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.37 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $212.00 Liability, bond Insurance 101-41110-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017802 08/17/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $75.40 6/27, 7/11, 7/18, 7/25 City Council Vacancy 101-41110-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.22 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $30.00 Works Comp 101-41110-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$495.39DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2.00 Liability Insurance 101-41410-361 General Liability Ins

$2.00DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $309.00 Fireworks Liability 101-41600-361 General Liability Ins

$309.00DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

DEPT 41800 City Administration

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE ADMIN 101-41800-322 Postage

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 101-41800-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.37 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $291.00 Liability, Bond Insurance 101-41800-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017798 08/10/17 VISA $8.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-41800-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $935.00 Works Comp 101-41800-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$1,349.38DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $45.00 POSTAGE BUILDING 101-41940-322 Postage

017766 08/03/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.17 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $46.46 Blower Motor AC 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.38 229 BROADWAY 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities

21



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $73.00 Liability Insurance 101-41940-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41940-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017799 08/10/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $25.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017806 08/17/17 MENARDS $273.49 Caulk & Ceiling Tile City Hall 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.22 251-5836 City Hall 101-41940-321 Telephone

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41940-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$587.73DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE-FD 101-42200-322 Postage

017768 08/03/17 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $550.12 Structural Firefighter gloves Medium, Large, X Large 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017774 08/03/17 NORTH CENTRAL $75.49 Fire Dept Flash Tube replacement 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $451.32 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

017777 08/10/17 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $575.00 firefighter boots 2 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017778 08/10/17 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE $17.97 Unit 3 Reverse Light 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017778 08/10/17 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE -$17.97 Unit 3 Reverse Light 101-42200-220

017780 08/10/17 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017785 08/10/17 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $214.95 Firefighter Helmets 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017785 08/10/17 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $167.95 Cleaning/Decon & Alterations on Pant 101-42200-538

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $8,848.50 Liability, Auto, Property, Equipment. Liquor, Bond insuranc 101-42200-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $65.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017798 08/10/17 VISA $140.64 Fire Dept Ink for printer 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

017798 08/10/17 VISA $44.97 3 Firemans Nozzle 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017798 08/10/17 VISA $248.35 Flight Site Landing Zone Kit 101-42200-219

017798 08/10/17 VISA $89.85 Pop for Chiefs meeting 101-42200-332 Training

017799 08/10/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017801 08/17/17 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS $17.97 Unit 3 Reverse Light 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017802 08/17/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $54.30 7/18, 7/25, 8/1 Ad Fire Dept Help Wanterd 101-42200-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017807 08/17/17 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $20,664.00 RELIEF CONTRIBUTION approved 8/9/17 Council Meeting 101-42200-127 Municipal Contrib-Fire Pension

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $28.12 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $76.29 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

017812 08/24/17 FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $130.72 FIRE DEPT AIR FILTER UNIT 3 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017818 08/24/17 MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARD $150.00 Recertifcation Jeremy G, Rick H, Krystal L, Brenda L, Travi 101-42200-332 Training

017820 08/24/17 QUALITY DRY CLEANERS $112.93 Gear Cleaning Abby H, Travis R, Nick F 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017821 08/24/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $170.38 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017822 08/24/17 VISA $169.00 Replacement Battery 101-42200-218 Radio & Communication

22



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017822 08/24/17 VISA $82.87 AED Pads 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017822 08/24/17 VISA $150.00 Firefighters Cert Exam 101-42200-332 Training

017822 08/24/17 VISA $38.00 Flowers (Rockville Relief Reimb the City) 101-42200-430 Miscellaneous

017825 08/31/17 ALL FLAGS, LLC $68.60 2 US Outdoor Flags for Monument 101-42200-223 Monument Repair/Supplies

017828 08/31/17 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $272.12 Structural Firefighter gloves small x 4 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $5,016.00 Works Comp 101-42200-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017833 08/31/17 NORTH CENTRAL $293.76 Back up camera 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$39,067.43DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $60.00 Liability Insurance 101-42500-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

$88.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $51.00 Liability Insurance 101-42800-361 General Liability Ins

$51.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $40.00 POSTAGE STREET 101-43100-322 Postage

017766 08/03/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017771 08/03/17 HARDRIVES INC $1,072.31 21.58 ton tar for Lake Rd & Pleasant Rd 101-43100-308 Road Patching

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.38 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $687.37 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017778 08/10/17 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE $6.29 Radial Tire Rep Kit 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017778 08/10/17 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE -$51.96 Recharge AC in 3 Public Work Trucks 101-43100-220

017778 08/10/17 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE $51.96 Recharge AC in 3 Public Work Trucks 101-43100-220

017778 08/10/17 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE -$6.29 Radial Tire Rep Kit 101-43100-220

017783 08/10/17 CROP PRODUCTION SERVIES $405.99 SELECTIVE WEED KILLER FOR DITCH SPRAYING 101-43100-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017786 08/10/17 GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUD $573.87 Rent Compactor Asphalt Roller for Patching 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017787 08/10/17 HARDRIVES INC $238.45 5.02 ton tar for Lake Rd & Pleasant Rd 101-43100-308 Road Patching

017789 08/10/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $90.00 blackhoe clean ditch Rausch Lk Rd & 88th Ave 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017789 08/10/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $468.00 Glacier, Sauk River, 125th, Halfman, 131st, Rausch Lk 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $3,499.50 Liability, Auto, Property, Equipment Insurance 101-43100-361 General Liability Ins

017791 08/10/17 MENARDS $19.96 AC Refrigerant for Dump Truck 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017795 08/10/17 SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $16.00 Ford Relay 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

23



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $40.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $37.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23 101-43100-387

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $39.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23 101-43100-387

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387

017797 08/10/17 TOM KRAEMER, INC $70.88 Garbage Ahles Rd 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017798 08/10/17 VISA $9.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017798 08/10/17 VISA $33.33 Parts for weed sprayer 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017799 08/10/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $94.42 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017800 08/17/17 AT & T MOBILITY $83.41 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

017801 08/17/17 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS $51.96 Recharge AC in 3 Public Work Trucks 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017801 08/17/17 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS $6.29 Radial Tire Rep Kit 101-43100-220

017808 08/17/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $939.25 Discussion features GIS, mapping 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

017808 08/17/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $1,014.38 Chapel Street 101-43100-303

017808 08/17/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $125.00 Plesant Rd 101-43100-303

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.80 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.22 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

017813 08/24/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $214.50 Rausch Lk Rd, Glacier Rd, 235th St 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017813 08/24/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $214.50 Rausch Lk Rd, Glacier Rd, 101-43100-327

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017821 08/24/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $368.52 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017830 08/31/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $624.00 Bladeing 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $4,947.00 Works Comp 101-43100-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017836 08/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $593.19 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

$17,083.36DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $4.00 POSTAGE SNOW 101-43125-322 Postage

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $666.00 Liability, Auto Insurance 101-43125-361 General Liability Ins

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43125-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$703.17DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $296.00 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities

017782 08/10/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $284.84 Weed/turf killer Commumity Park/Ballfield, Lions Park 101-45120-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $187.00 Liability Insurance 101-45120-361 General Liability Ins

24



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45120-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017799 08/10/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $33.66 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG 101-45120-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45120-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$812.40DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE PARK 101-45122-322 Postage

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $11.80 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

017782 08/10/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $284.84 Weed/turf killer Commumity Park/Ballfield, Lions Park 101-45122-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $4,402.00 Liability, Auto, Property, Equipement Insurance 101-45122-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017799 08/10/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.63 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017800 08/17/17 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017819 08/24/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $50.24 EAGLE PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017819 08/24/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410

017819 08/24/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52 LIONS PARK 101-45122-410

017821 08/24/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $137.41 FUEL - PARKS 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

017830 08/31/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $136.00 Black Dirt Lions Park Path 101-45122-294 Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $867.00 Works Comp 101-45122-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017836 08/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $29.56 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

$6,109.42DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $45.00 POSTAGE-ZONING 101-46300-322 Postage

017766 08/03/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.37 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $3,996.00 Liability Insurance 101-46300-361 General Liability Ins

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017793 08/10/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $451.50 Multiple Lot Split, ROW issue, Park Dedication 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

017798 08/10/17 VISA $9.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017803 08/17/17 COURI & RUPPE PLLP $185.00 Violation MAR-DAR Ordinance 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.22 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $31.00 Works Comp 101-46300-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$4,919.49DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$92,752.28FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

25



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

FUND 205 ROCORI TRAILS

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017794 08/10/17 ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOAR $13,500.00 Rocori Trai 205-45122-511 Trails Systems

$13,500.00DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

$13,500.00FUND 205 ROCORI TRAILS

FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017824 08/31/17 AIS CONSULTING SERVICES $1,600.00 Aquatic Plant Point, Starry Stonewort Delineation & Map 221-41000-310 Other Professional Services

017831 08/31/17 JIM MEINZ $126.70 Color copies for flyers 221-41000-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017834 08/31/17 PALMER, SUSAN $164.59 Postage/Juice & Coffee Annual Meeting 221-41000-322 Postage

$1,891.29DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

$1,891.29FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

FUND 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND

DEPT  

001176 08/24/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE -$187,054.16 Transfer From Investment to Checking 309-10400

017773 08/03/17 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY $444,000.00 BOND PMT LAKES SWR 309-23100

$256,945.84DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

017773 08/03/17 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY $24,924.00 BOND INT PMT-LAKES SWR PROJ 309-47000-611 Bond Interest

$24,924.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$281,869.84FUND 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT  

017817 08/24/17 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $449.00 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATE 601-20510

$449.00DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPT 601-49440-322 Postage

017766 08/03/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017770 08/03/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $19.57 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $166.91 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.38 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381

26



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017788 08/10/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $933.78 PL Lk (Well 4 & 5) Chrlorine Product 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products

017788 08/10/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $933.77 PL Lk (Well 4 & 5) Chrlorine Product 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2,158.00 Liability, Property, Equipment Insurance 601-49440-361 General Liability Ins

017791 08/10/17 MENARDS $29.10 Door Trim -cap strip, spray rustol,  paint 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017791 08/10/17 MENARDS $29.98 Paint for Pump House 2 601-49440-220

017791 08/10/17 MENARDS $39.97 pump house 2 concrete floor paint 601-49440-220

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $671.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $129.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $294.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382

017798 08/10/17 VISA $9.00 Cleaning Supplies 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017798 08/10/17 VISA $64.14 Hydrant-brushes, adhesive, tubing, paint, weed spray 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017798 08/10/17 VISA $21.16 water samples 601-49440-322 Postage

017800 08/17/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

017806 08/17/17 MENARDS $52.09 Well 2 & 3 paint, straps, rags, brush 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $16.03 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.80 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $19.90 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $35.34 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321 Telephone

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.22 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $50.54 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321

017811 08/24/17 DELTA ELECTRIC $211.89 Well 2 repair 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017816 08/24/17 MENARDS $5.34 Well 4 & 5 chemical pump repair 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017816 08/24/17 MENARDS $58.56 Well 4 & 5 chemical pump repair 601-49440-221

017821 08/24/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $31.07 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

017823 08/24/17 WORLEY MARKETING GROUP LLC $409.00 Replace check valve Well 4 & 5 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017826 08/31/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $368.52 2017 Water Festival for 37 Students 601-49440-315 Wellhead Protection

017827 08/31/17 DELTA ELECTRIC $105.75 Work on Chlorine Pumps Well 4 & 5 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017829 08/31/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $689.50 Buster Pump 601-49440-221

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $680.00 Works Comp 601-49440-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$8,580.49DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$9,029.49FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT  

27



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 9

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

001176 08/24/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $187,054.16 Transfer From Checking to Investment 602-10400

$187,054.16DEPT  

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001175 08/24/17 NEOPOST, INC $166.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPT 602-49490-322 Postage

017766 08/03/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017767 08/03/17 EVAN EIGEN $29.26 Over paid final bill 8617 White Oak Rd 602-49490-372

017769 08/03/17 GILK PLUMBING HEATING & A/C $40.00 Blower Motor AC 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017770 08/03/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $19.58 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

017772 08/03/17 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $137.33 3/4 Rock for around Main Lift station 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $301.66 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $23.17 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

017776 08/03/17 XCEL ENERGY $46.38 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381

017781 08/10/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $7,751.71 JULY WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017781 08/10/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,396.75 JULY WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017790 08/10/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $3,624.00 Liability, Property, Equipment Insurance 602-49490-361 General Liability Ins

017791 08/10/17 MENARDS $130.30 Paint & Supplies for Lift Station (National Honer Society v 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017792 08/10/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $202.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $70.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381

017796 08/10/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $282.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381

017798 08/10/17 VISA $9.00 Cleaning Supplies 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017800 08/17/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017800 08/17/17 AT & T MOBILITY $29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321

017805 08/17/17 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $137.33 Rock at Lift Station 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.80 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017809 08/24/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.61 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $35.34 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $38.22 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $50.29 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321

017810 08/24/17 CENTURYLINK $54.51 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

017814 08/24/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

017815 08/24/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $100.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017821 08/24/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $31.07 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

017832 08/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $851.00 Works Comp 602-49490-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$16,927.19DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$203,981.35FUND 602 SEWER FUND

28



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 10

09/07/17 1:37 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$603,024.25

29



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 1

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Debit Total $14,253.91

$14,253.91Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 08/01/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

8

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Clerk $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $461.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Clerk $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $199.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $73.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $7.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Clerk $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $1.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Clerk $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $191.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $4.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Temp Employee-Pa $15.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Clerk $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

30

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaResolution 2017-62August 2017 Journal Entries



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 2

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $14.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Pa $97.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Clerk $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $121.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $28.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $37.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Pa $15.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

31



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 3

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Pa $585.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $72.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $16.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Clerk $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $99.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $160.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $131.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $30.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Clerk $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Pa $15.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Clerk $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $164.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $8.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-104 Temp Employee-Pa $22.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Clerk $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $90.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $21.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $20.86 $0.00

32



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 4

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,385.35

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,378.69

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $579.34

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,763.12

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $839.73

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.56

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.81

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,649.88

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,948.98

$14,253.91TotalTransaction Date 8/3/2017 Due 0 $14,253.91

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,610.43 $10,610.43 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.81 $6.81 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,649.88 $1,649.88 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,948.98 $1,948.98 In Balance

Debit Total $13,096.91

$13,096.91Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 08/15/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

8

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Clerk $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $4.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Temp Employee-Pa $7.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Clerk $39.87 $0.00

33



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 5

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Pa $49.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Clerk $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $118.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $27.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Pa $7.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Pa $299.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

34



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 6

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $54.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $12.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Clerk $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $99.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $160.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $131.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $30.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Clerk $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Pa $7.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Clerk $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $12.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-104 Temp Employee-Pa $11.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Clerk $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,496.87

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,326.95

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $559.76

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,707.14

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,482.60

35



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 7

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,722.23

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Clerk $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $450.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Clerk $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $199.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $73.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Clerk $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.49 $0.00

$13,096.91TotalTransaction Date 8/17/2017 Due 0 $13,096.91

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,848.21 $9,848.21 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,482.60 $1,482.60 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,722.23 $1,722.23 In Balance

Debit Total $13,093.91

$13,093.91Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 08/28/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

8

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $27.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $119.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Clerk $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

36



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 8

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $8.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $34.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $4.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Clerk $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-200 Office Supplies $24.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Clerk $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Temp Employee-Pa $24.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Clerk $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,267.30

37



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 9

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,713.90

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,465.01

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.82

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $746.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $746.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $531.51

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,204.29

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $21.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $92.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,637.96

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $199.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Clerk $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $73.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Clerk $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Clerk $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $3.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $13.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Clerk $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $31.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $132.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $160.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $99.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $42.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.70 $0.00

38



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/07/17 1:39 PM

Page 10

Current Period: AUGUST 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Clerk $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Pa $84.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $78.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Clerk $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Clerk $438.59 $0.00

$13,093.91TotalTransaction Date 8/31/2017 Due 0 $13,093.91

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,871.12 $9,871.12 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.82 $37.82 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,465.01 $1,465.01 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,713.90 $1,713.90 In Balance

39

mbode
Text Box
Approved by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th Day of September, 2017       __________________________________________________Duane Willenbring, Mayor        __________________________________________________Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk



 
 
 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 
Resolution 2017-63 

 
Accepting of Donations / Contributions for August 2017 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 
and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 
two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  
 
WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 
state statutes and state auditor requirements; 
 
THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 
the City during the month of August 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 
 
1. Rockville Area Sportsman Club       $7,166.16 
 2017 Rock-Fest 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th Day of September, 2017. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     _____________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 

40



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 9, 2017 

Rockville City Hall  

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator Martin Bode. 
 
Recess to Council Workshop 

a) Finance Clerk Job Description - postponed 

b) 2018 Preliminary Budget Review 

c) Public Access Parking – Lake Road, Pleasant Lake area 

d) Council Applicant Interview (5:45 p.m.) – Vince Schaefer 

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 
 
Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode, Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer, Planning Commission 
Chair Bill Becker and Public Works Director Nick Waldbillig. 
Others present:  Various members of the public.  
 
Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Administrator Bode requested to add: 

8. c) Acknowledge July 2017 Sheriff’s Report 

10. g) Resolution 2017-61 - Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit 
Application and Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling for Rockville Lions 
Club at The 400 Club 
 

Member Tallman requested to add: 

12. c) Ordinance Review Taskforce  

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with the amendments.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Item 5) Open Council Seat 

a) Final Selection of Candidate 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the nomination of Vince Schaefer to fill the 
Open Council Seat.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 

b) Resolution 2017-51 Appointment to Fill Open Council Seat 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-51 Appointment to Fill Open 
Council Seat to Vince Schaefer.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

c) Oath of Office of Appointed Councilmember 

Administrator Bode administered the Oath of Office to appointed Councilmember, Vince Schaefer. 

41



 
Item 6) Public Comment 

Tudie Hermanutz, 211 - 1st Street W., congratulated Vince Schaefer on his appointment to the City Council 
and wished all good luck. 
 
Item 7) Approval of Bills Paid  

Member Schaefer expressed concern over the lack of detail on some of the bills.  Administrator Bode 
reminded Council Members that the actual invoices are available for their review at any time. 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve bills paid for July 2017.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 

a) Resolution 2017-52 Approval July 2017 Journal Entries 
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of July 12, 2017 
c) Acknowledge July 2017 Sheriff’s Report 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
Item 9) Department Reports 

a) Planning Commission – Bill Becker 

1) Resolution 2017-53 Lot Combination – Matthew and Joy Doke 

Re:  Combining Lots Request 
       Owners: Matthew and Joy Doke 
       Property Address: 11253 Hubert Lane 
       PIN: 76.42189.0011, PIN: 76.42189.0012, PIN: 76.42189.0030, PIN: 76.42189.0031 
 
Combine two (2) adjacent riparian lots with associated back lots:  

1. PIN: 76.42189.0011, Legal Description: Lot 012, Block 001 of Stearns County 
Boundary Comm Plat 1 

2. PIN: 76.42189.0012, Legal Description: Lot 013, Block 001 of Stearns County 
Boundary Comm Plat 1 

3. PIN: 76.42189.0030, Legal Description: Lot 014, Block 002 of Stearns County 
Boundary Comm Plat 1 

4. PIN: 76.42189.0031, Legal Description: Lot 015, Block 002 of Stearns County 
Boundary Comm Plat 1 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in a R-1 Shoreland District, Grand Lake 
2. Both lots are each 50 feet +/- front footage 
3. No Public Hearing required, no notices sent out 

 
Recommendation: 
      1.   Consider Approval 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-53 Lot Combination – 
Matthew and Joy Doke.  Motion passed unanimously. 

2) Resolution 2017-54 Lot Combination – Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR 

Re:  Combining Lots Request 
       Owner: Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR LLC 
       PIN: 76.42146.0804, Property Address: 861 Prairie Ct, 
       Legal Description: Lot 004, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 
       PIN: 76.42146.0805, Property Address: 875 Prairie Ct 
       Legal Description: Lot 005, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 

42



 
Purpose of Request: To satisfy the principle structure requirement and thereby allow for 
outdoor storage. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in a I-1 Zoning District 
2. Per Section 22, Sub. 3, 1: Open and outdoor storage when fully enclosed by fencing 

and screening is a permitted accessory use. 
3. Per Section 22, Sub. 6, 3: In any case, the area used for such storage must be 

screened from view from outside the premises by a fence of one hundred percent 
(100%) opacity, of a minimum height of eight (8) feet, with the maximum height to be 
determined by the City.  Under no circumstances will open or outside storage be 
allowed within the setback areas. Storage shall not be allowed in a truck, trailer, or 
similar container. 

4. Since the Prairie Industrial Park was Subdivided, this is the third lot combination 
request: 

a) Stickney Hills – To allow for a larger structure 
b) Import Motors – To allow storage of junk cars 

5. No Public Hearing required, no notices sent out 
 
IF APPROVED – STIPULATIONS: 

1) 100% opacity fence 
2) Trees - 4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 
3) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 
4) No storage or parking of vehicles/equipment on street 
5) Reimbursement of legal fees 
6) Item removed at Planning Commission meeting August 1, 2017. 

 
Council held a discussion regarding the stipulations listed in the Resolution.  Upon further 
consideration it was determined that Council will review the current ordinances and update as 
necessary.  

Motion by Tallman, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2017-54 Lot 
Combination – Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR including only stipulations 3 and 4.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

Further discussion was held on the enforcement of the fence requirement in an industrial lot 
being used for storage.  The Administrator has been directed to not enforce the current fence 
ordinance until a future Taskforce has reviewed the current ordinance(s).   

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to approve a moratorium on the enforcement 
of a fence in an industrial lot used for storage until a Taskforce has reviewed the 
ordinance(s).  Motion passed unanimously.  

3) Capital Granite Site Plan 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the Capital Granite Site Plan as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

4) July Building Permits (FYI) 

b) Rock-fest – Kathleen Court-Stanger 

Kathleen Court-Stanger reviewed with the Council the final numbers for the 2017 Rock-fest of 
expenses and revenues as well as a list of pros/cons of this year’s event.  Next year’s date for the 
Rock-fest is the second week-end of June, June 9, 2018.  The Rock-fest group would really appreciate 
additional volunteers to help run this great event. 

c) Fire Department 

Rodney Schaefer, Fire Chief, provided council with a quarterly Fire Department update.  Chief 
Schaefer informed the Council that the Fire Department applied for and has received a $1,200.00 
matching grant for pagers/radios. 

43



Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve of the City matching a Minnesota DNR 
matching grant for $1,200.00.  Motion passed unanimously.   

Chief Schaefer and the Council reviewed the Fire Departments preliminary 2018 Budget. 

d) Public Works – Nick Waldbillig 

Director Waldbillig inquired of the Council if they had any questions regarding his written report that 
was included in the Council Packet.  Member Tippelt inquired regarding 133 Avenue on the South end 
if one inch rock could be put in the gully to help prevent wash-outs during a heavy rain and would this 
road be a good candidate for dust coating.  Council thanked Director Waldbillig for his written report. 

1) Sewer Jetting 

Director Waldbillig provided the Council four quotes on sewer jetting.  Action will be taken later in 
the agenda under Council Action. 

2) Close Chestnut Street for RTCB Ribbon Cutting September 14, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve the Chestnut Street closure on 
September 14, 2017 (from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.) for the RTCB Ribbon Cutting ceremony.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   

3) Resolution 2017-55 2017 Gravel Road Project 

Brief discussion was held on the benefits of Class 2 granite versus Class 5 gravel.  Brian Herberg 
provided Council with a review of both.  Noting that Class 2 granite cost approximately 30 percent 
more, but does provide for a much nicer road when Class 2 granite is used. 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve Resolution 2017-55 2017 Gravel Road 
Project using Class 5 gravel to Herberg Construction.  Motion passed unanimously.   

Item 10) Administration 

a) Resolution 2017-56 Finance/Utility Clerk Updated Job Description - postponed 

b) Resolution 2017-57 Consider approval of DDA recommended job points and salary range - postponed 

c) Park Dedication Fee 

It was noted that the current ordinance states that the Park Dedication Fee needs to be set annually 
by resolution.  The current rate is: 1,500 sf per lot is a flat fee of $1000 per lot or a formula based on 
land value and for a 1,800 sf lot is a flat fee of $1200 per lot or again, a formula based on land value. 

d) Resolution 2017-58 Brentwood Addition Outlot E  

Administrator Bode reviewed with the Council that a property owner located on 260th Street, during the 
process of selling said property it was discovered that a small portion of the northerly portion of the 
parcel was owned by both that property owner as well as the City of Rockville.  It is believed that some 
sort of recording error occurred during the ARCON Development platting process.  To resolve the 
issue, the property owner has provided a Quit Claim deed for the City to consider in selling/transferring 
that portion of the parcel. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-58 Brentwood Addition 
Outlot E.  Motion passed unanimously.   

e) Resolution 2017-59 ROCORI Trail Amended Joint Powers Agreement 

The Rocori Trail Construction Board would like to amend the current joint powers agreement and the 
primary change is the definition of a quorum.  Currently a quorum is three voting members of the six 
voting members.  (Two from each city)  The recommended change is a quorum would be three voting 
members but must be at least one member from each city. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-59 ROCORI Trail Amended 
Joint Powers Agreement.  Motion passed unanimously.   

f) Resolution 2017-60 Appointment of 2017 Election Judges 

44



Bode reported to the Council that the Rocori School district is having a special election this year which 
requires the City to conduct elections this fall.  The expenses the City incurs for this special election 
will be reimbursed by the Rocori School district. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2017-60 Appointment of 2017 
Election Judges.  Motion passed unanimously.   

g) Resolution 2017-61 Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit Application 
and Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling for Rockville Lions Club at The 
400 Club 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2017-61 Authorization for 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit Application and Minnesota Lawful 
Gambling LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling for Rockville Lions Club at The 400 Club.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

Item 11) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action 
1. Municipal Contribution – Fire Pension 
2. RTCB 
3. Portion of Fire Hall Glass Doors 
4. Jet – Line (postpone) 

Bode asked the Council to remove Item 4 to allow him to further review the quotes and will bring the 
item back to the Council at the September council meeting. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Schaefer, to approve the allocations for items 1, 2, and 3 (Fire 
Hall glass door up to $3,000.00).  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
Item 12) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB – Listen & Learn – Communication Taskforce (Mayor Willenbring) 

• RTCB Ribbon Cutting will be held September 14, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 
• Communication Taskforce letter has been circulated to the public  

b) RTU (Roads Trails Utilities) 

Tallman provided Council with an update on their recent meeting.  They are seeking authorization to 
request road repair estimates and looking to explore all cost saving options on road expenditures. 

c) Ordinance Review Taskforce 

Tippelt suggested the Taskforce be made up of volunteers in the following categories; agricultural, 
industrial, and residential to review current ordinances and make recommendations.  Further 
discussion was held by Council.  It was decided that there will be a meeting with the Mayor and the 
Administrator to coordinate the plans for the future taskforce.  

 
Item 13) Other 

Item 14) Future Agenda Items 
 
Item 15) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    

45



46



47



City of Rockville, Minnesota 
Resolution 2017-64 

 
Tobacco Licenses for the period of 09/13/17 to 12/31/17 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS;  State statue gives municipalities authority to issue or approve tobacco 
license; and 
 
WHEREAS; Contingent on the following applicants having fulfilled all requirements 
necessitated by local or state law for a successful license; 
 
THEREFORE; Rockville City Council approves of the following license for the period of 
from September 13, 2017 to December 31, 2017: 
 
 
 
Licensee Name: Becky’s Gas & Bait 
Licensed Premise: 108 Broadway Street East  
License(s) Approved: Tobacco 
 
 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th day of September, 
2017 
 
 
             

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 

        
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 

48



49



50



City of Rockville, Minnesota 
Resolution 2017-65 

 
Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt Permit for Mary of 

the Immaculate Conception Church at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception 
Church, 113 Broadway Street West 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; The Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church  has requested of the City 
of Rockville authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt permit on 
November 19, 2017 at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church, 113 Broadway 
Street West; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has the authority to grant authorizations for tax 
exempt gambling within Rockville city limits; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to support the ongoing efforts of area 
non-profit and community service organizations; 
 
THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council grants to the Mary of the Immaculate 
Conception Church authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt 
permit on November 19, 2017 at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church, 113 
Broadway Street West. 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th day of September, 
2017 
 
 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     _________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk 
 

51



52



53

mbode
Text Box
CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTARESOLUTION 2017-66



54



55



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Aaron Backman <aaron@Kandiyohi.com>

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 12:55 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Cc: Connie Schmoll

Subject: Hwy 23 Coalition Membership

Attachments: Hwy 23 Government Membership Letter to Marty Bode 9.1.17.docx; Hwy 23 Coalition 

BIGMAP v5 7.6.17.pdf; Highway 23 Membership Levels.pdf; Highway 23 Coalition 

Budget 2017-2018.pdf

Hi Marty, 

 

It was great talking with you this morning.  Thank you for considering membership in the Highway 23 Coalition.  I have 

attached an introductory letter as well as supporting handouts: a map of the corridor, the Coalition’s 2017-2018 budget, 

and the membership levels. We can prepare an invoice for the City of Rockville at the Advocate sponsor level of 

$1,500.  Checks are written out to the Highway 23 Coalition.   

 

As an aside, the Coalition will have a large group meeting of members on Thursday, September 28th at McKale’s 

Restaurant in New London.  It is a breakfast meeting that starts at 7:30 a.m.  Also, you are welcome to attend a 

Transportation Rally on October 13th at O’Neil’s Event Center in Spicer.  That is a luncheon that MnDOT Commissioner 

Zelle will be attending, presenting, and answering questions. 

 

I have checked with Connie and she is able to attend your 6:00 p.m. Council meeting on September 13th.  Please let me 

or Connie know if you need anything else or have questions.   

 

Aaron A. Backman 

Executive Director 

Kandiyohi County and City of Willmar Economic Development Commission 

222 20th Street SE │ P.O. Box 1783 │ Willmar, MN 56201 │@KandiWillmarEDC 

320-235-7370 │ Cell 320-894-5284 │ toll free 866-665-4556 │ Fax 320-231-2320 │ 

aaron@kandiyohi.com │ www.kandiyohi.com  

 

 
 

 
 

56



Government: Supporter Advocate
     Counties with Population >35,000 2,000$     3,000$       
     Counties with Population <35,000 1,000$     1,500$       
     Cities with Population >7,500 2,000$     3,000$       
     Cities with Population <7,500 1,000$     1,500$       
     Townships (Any Size) 200$        300$          

Businesses/Organizations:
     Platinum 1,000$     
     Gold 500$        
     Silver 250$        
     Bronze 100$        

MEMBERSHIP LEVELS:

57



PROJECT AREA: This map shows the remaining 
two-lane segments between Willmar and I-94

7-mile gap  from New London to Paynesville

8-mile gap  from Paynesville to Richmond

Construction is not currently 
funded for either segment.

Current 2-lane highway

Other roads

Current 4-lane highway

Contact us with questions:

Aaron A. Backman  Executive Director 
aaron@kandiyohi.com | office 866.665.4556
cell 320.894.5284

Kandiyohi County and City of Willmar 
Economic Development Commission 

St. Cloud

Cold Spring

Richmond

Paynesville

New London

 Spicer

Willmar

Raymond

Clara City

Granite Falls

Marshall

Rockville

58



REVENUES
     MEMBERSHIPS 28,600$      
          Counties 8,000$       
          Cities and Townships 13,000$     
          Businesses/Organizations 7,600$       

     GRANTS 1,000$        
     EVENTS 1,000$        
     MISCELLANEOUS 500$            

TOTAL 31,100$      

EXPENSES
     MARKETING/PRINTING 12,000$      
          (Newsletters, Flyers, Maps, Etc.)
     TRANSPORTATION STUDIES 7,500$        
     WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT/HOSTING 5,500$        
     EVENTS 2,400$        
     BOOKKEEPING (MMDC) 1,200$        
     TRANSPORTATION 1,200$        
     BOARD INSURANCE 700$            
     SUPPLIES/MISCELLANEOUS 600$            
     
TOTAL 31,100$      

BUDGET 
8/1/2017 TO 12/31/2018

59



 
City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-67 
 

Adoption of the 2018 Preliminary Tax Levy 
 
 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statutes require that all local units of government must formally 
adopt a preliminary tax levy for the proceeding fiscal year before or on September 30, 2017; 
and 
  
WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council and City staff have done preliminary analysis of the 
demands for goods, services and other debt obligations to be provided for the City in 2018; and 
 
THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council at their September 13, 2017 meeting has 
determined that the 2018 proposed tax levy shall be set at $------------- and directs the City 
Administrator to notify the Stearns County Auditor of this preliminary levy amount. 
 
FURTHERMORE; The City Council sets the date of December 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m. for Public 
Hearing (TNT Hearing) on Payable 2018 Proposed Budget and Tax Levy; 
 
FURTHERMORE; The City Council directs City staff to continue to develop and refine the 
draft 2018 municipal budget to account as accurately as possible for the anticipated cost of 
providing goods and services to the residents of Rockville in the 2018 fiscal year. 
 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th day of September, 2017 
 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     _____________________________________ 
                              Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

60



City of Rockville, Minnesota 
Resolution 2017-68 

 
Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit Application 

and Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling for 
Rockville Lions Club of Rockville at Becky’s Gas and Bait, 108 East Broadway 

Street 
 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; The Optimist Club of St. Cloud has requested of the City of Rockville 
authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit Application and 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling at Becky’s Gas and 
Bait, 108 East Broadway Street.; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has the authority to grant authorizations for tax 
exempt gambling within Rockville city limits; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to support the ongoing efforts of area 
non-profit and community service organizations; 
 
THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council grants to the Rockville Lions Club of 
Rockville authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit and 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling at Becky’s Gas and 
Bait, 108 East Broadway Street. 
 
FURTHERMORE;  It is understood that the net proceeds (gambling revenue minus 
gambling managers expenses) are to be donated to the City of Rockville Fire Department 
equipment/truck fund. 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th day of September, 
2017 
 
 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     _________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 
 

61



76.42140.0009 Mechanical 25479 Pleasant Rd 8/8/2017 2017-00071 40.00$   1.00$   41.00$   

76.42140.0009 Plumbing 25479 Pleasant Rd 8/8/2017 2017-00072 40.00$   1.00$   41.00$   

76.42240.0038 Fence 224 Broadway St 8/21/2017 2017-00089 900.00$   25.00$   16.25$   0.50$   41.75$   

76.41720.0404 Yard Shed 26093 Bluebird Ln 8/23/17 17-05CSP 25.00$   25.00$   

BUILDING PERMITS NUMBERS

62



No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

1 Roto Ruter - Jet City Sanitary Sewer Mains - Year 1 & 2 This year 11,500.00$       602-49490 Sewer Department Required Yes
2 Roto Ruter - Year 3 in 2018 4,750.00 602-49490 Sewer Department Required Yes
3 Seal & Dust Coat New Gravel, Halfman and Glacial 9,000.00$         101-43100 Steerts Department Optional Yes
4 Repair Public Works Building North Door - Estimated 1,700.00$         101-43100 Streets Department Optional Yes
5 Patch Truck - Private Auction 5,000.00 + 101-43100 Streets Department Optional Yes

Approved this 13th Day of September, 2017

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

_________________________________________
Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk

Additions or Corrections

Item #1A
Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

September 13, 2017

_________________________________________
Duane Willenbring, Mayor

63



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:37 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: FW: Sanitary sewer cleaning 

For council packet 

 

From: Wes Andersen [mailto:wesrotorooter@ymail.com]  

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 6:14 PM 
To: nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

Subject: Sanitary sewer cleaning  

 
July 24 2017 
 
 
 
Job site City of Rockville  
 
 
 
Estimated cost to flush sanitary sewer lines for the next three years  
 
First year  11,000 feet           .50 cents per foot   Total cost $5,500.00 
 
Second year  12,000 feet      .50 cents per foot   Total cost $6,000.00 
 
Third year      9,500 feet          .50 cents per foot   Total cost $4,750.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wes Andersen 
wesrotorooter@ymail.com 

Cell 3209802002 

64



2

WWW.ROTOROOTER.COM 

65



66


	1 ) 09.13.17 AGENDA
	1 a) Rockville 2018 Budget 09.06.17
	1 ab) LID 2018 Budget
	1 ca) Waiver and Hold Harmless Agreement
	1 cb) Minnesota Fire Code Section 506 Locks Boxes
	6) August 2017 Bills Paid 09.13.17
	6) August 2017 Bills Paid by Dept 09.13.17
	7 a) Resolution 2017-62 Approval of August 2017 Journal Entries
	7 b) Resolution 2017-63 Acceptance of August 2017 Donation
	7 c) 08.09.17 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 d1) Tobacco Lic Appl Becky's Gas & Bait 09.13.17
	7 d2) Resolution 2017-64 New 2017 Tobacco License Becky's Gas & Bait
	7 e) Application Tax Exempt Gambling Permit LG220
	7 e) Resolution 2017-65 Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit LG220 Mary of Immaculate Conception Church  on Sunday November 19, 2017
	7 f) County Prosecution Contract 2018.2019 Letter
	7 f) Resolution 2017-66 County Prosecution Contract 2018.2019
	8) Hwy 23 Coalition Email 09.01.17
	Hwy 23 Coalilition email 09.01.17
	Highway 23 Membership Levels
	Sheet1

	Highway 23 Coalition Budget 2017-2018
	Sheet1


	9 a) Resolution 2017-67 Adoption of the 2018 Preliminary Tax Levy
	9 b) Resolution 2017-68 Lawful Gambling LG214 and LG215 Lawful Gambling Application at Becky's Gas & Bait
	9 c) August 2017 Building Permits
	10 aa) Council Action 2017
	10 ab) Public Works Sanitary Sewer Jetting Roto-Rooter
	10 ac) Patch Truck



